

## **António Baptistag**



### **Research interests**

Democratic Theory, Political Equality, Distributive Justice, Republicanism, Political Representation, Populism.

### **Education**

2013: Ph.D in Political Theory at the University of Lisbon (*summa cum laude*).  
Supervisor: Filipe Carreira da Silva (ICS-UL and Cambridge University).

2008: M.A. in Political Science at the Instituto de Ciências Sociais at the University of Lisbon.

2004: B.A. in Law at the Faculty of Law at Nova University of Lisbon.

### **Research and teaching activity**

2014: Post-doctoral research in Political Science Department at the University of São Paulo (USP). This included teaching two different courses (one in 2014-2015; another in 2015-2016).

### **Biographical statement**

My research interests include democratic theory, constitutionalism and democracy, political representation, populism, egalitarian theories of justice, market socialism, property-owning democracy, workplace democracy. I have recently published in collaboration with Roberto Merrill a special issue on property-owning democracy.

### **Selected publications**

2004: “A Crítica de Cohen a Dworkin”, in *Themis*, VII, nº12, pp. 85-94

2010: “Democracia e Representação Democrática”, in *Análise Social*, vol. XLV (196), pp. 491-514, available at:

<http://analisesocial.ics.ul.pt/documentos/1283950347H8xVE1wi0Ix63UD8.pdf>.

2012: “As constituições económicas portuguesa e espanhola em perspectiva comparada: transição democrática e abertura relativa dos sistemas económicos ibéricos”, in *O Direito*, v. IV, p. 909 - 950.

2015: “What is democratic about property-owning democracy?”, in *Diacrítica* (Braga), v. 29, p, 109 - 129, available at:

[http://ceh.ilch.uminho.pt/publicacoes/Diacritica\\_29-2.pdf](http://ceh.ilch.uminho.pt/publicacoes/Diacritica_29-2.pdf).

2016: book review of: “The Power of Market Fundamentalism”. Karl Polanyi’s Critique», by Block, Richard; Sommers, Margaret R, in *Análise Social*, vol. LI (221), pp. 1020-1024,available at:

[http://analisesocial.ics.ul.pt/documentos/AS\\_221\\_rec08.pdf](http://analisesocial.ics.ul.pt/documentos/AS_221_rec08.pdf).

### **Projects**

I’m currently preparing a special issue on Hayek and Polanyi and their enduring relevance today to be published in the journal *Ethics, Politics, and Society*.

### **Contact**

\* E-mail: alsbaptista@gmail.com

\* Phone +351 960223771

## **António Baptista**



### **Interesses de investigação**

Teoria Democrática, Igualdade Política, Justiça Distributiva, Republicanismo, Representação Política, Populismo

### **Formação**

2013: Doutoramento em Teoria Política na Universidade de Lisboa. Orientador: Filipe Carreira da Silva (ICS-UL e Cambridge).

2008: Mestrado em Ciência Política, no Instituto de Ciências Sociais da Universidade de Lisboa.

2004: Licenciatura em Direito na Faculdade de Direito da Universidade Nova de Lisboa

### **Experiência profissional**

2014-2016 – Pesquisa como pós-doutorado no departamento de ciência política da Universidade de São Paulo. Incluiu leccionação de duas cadeiras (uma no primeiro ano, 2014-2015, outra no segundo, 2015-2016)

### **Declaração biográfica**

Os meus interesses de investigação incluem, entre outros, teorias da democracia, as relações entre o constitucionalismo e a democracia, os problemas da representação política, o populismo, as teorias igualitárias de justiça, o socialismo de mercado, a democracia de proprietários, a democracia no local de trabalho (*workplace democracy*), o republicanismo. Publiquei recentemente, em co-autoria com Roberto Merrill, um dossiê sobre o ideal igualitário da democracia de proprietários.

### **Publicações selecionadas**

2004: “A Crítica de Cohen a Dworkin”, in *Themis*, VII, nº12, pp. 85-94

2010: “Democracia e Representação Democrática”, in *Análise Social*, vol. XLV (196), pp. 491-514, disponível em:

<http://analisesocial.ics.ul.pt/documentos/1283950347H8xVE1wi0Ix63UD8.pdf>.

2012: “As constituições económicas portuguesa e espanhola em perspectiva comparada: transição democrática e abertura relativa dos sistemas económicos ibéricos”, in *O Direito*, v. IV, p. 909 - 950.

2015: “What is democratic about property-owning democracy?”, in *Diacrítica* (Braga), v. 29, p. 109 - 129, disponível em: [http://ceh.ilch.uminho.pt/publicacoes/Diacritica\\_29-2.pdf](http://ceh.ilch.uminho.pt/publicacoes/Diacritica_29-2.pdf).

2016: Recensão de “The Power of Market Fundamentalism. Karl Polanyi’s Critique”, por Block, Richard; Sommers, Margaret R, in *Análise Social*, vol. LI (221), pp. 1020-1024, disponível em: [http://analisesocial.ics.ul.pt/documentos/AS\\_221\\_rec08.pdf](http://analisesocial.ics.ul.pt/documentos/AS_221_rec08.pdf).

### **Projetos**

Estou a organizar, em co-autoria com Pedro Teixeira, um dossiê temático sobre Hayek e Polanyi a ser publicado na revista *Ethics, Politics and Society* (EPS).

### **Contacto**

\* E-mail: [alsbaptista@gmail.com](mailto:alsbaptista@gmail.com)

\* Telefone +351 960223771